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February 26, 2007

COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare and members of the Senate
Committee on Health and Welfare

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Representative Sydnie Mae
Durand and members of the Senate Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Senator Joe
McPherson will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Monday, March 5, 2007

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 5 

PURPOSE: (1) Pursuant to House Concurrent Study Request No. 3 by Representative
Durand of the 2006 Regular Session, to study the scientific, health, technical,
economic, and related issues in order to evaluate the feasibility of mandated
community water fluoridation. 

(2) Presentation by Marketa Gautreau, Department of Social Services, office of
community services and a representative of the Annie E. Casey Foundation
concerning the reform of child welfare in Louisiana, to improve the child
welfare system from intake to exit based on national best practices by
providing more supports to keep children in families and providing more
appropriate supports to youth in foster care and aging out of foster care.
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